SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA Reclamation District 784
1594 Broadway Street
Arboga, CA 95961-8821

Meeting Description:
Reclamation District No. 784 Board of Trustee’s Special Board Meeting

Date: January 13,2025 Time: 10:00 a.m. Location: Reclamation District 784 Office

This Meeting Will Be Accessible To The Public In Person or Via Zoom Meeting
Join Zoom Meeting (Copy and paste link into search field of an internet browser)
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81038854262?pwd=0TQwRDRvdFI5akVwcEdRK3RLSUJCUTO9

Meeting ID: 810 3885 4262
Passcode: 7842020

To participate via the audio only teleconference, dial into the meeting by calling:
1-253-215-8782 US

OR

1-301-715-8592 US

Enter Meeting ID: 810 3885 4262

Enter Passcode: 7842020 (You may be prompted to enter this twice)

1. Call to Order: Welcome to the Reclamation District 784 Board of Trustees Meeting.
Roll Call: Sarbdeep Atwal — RD784 Board President, David Read — RD784 Board Vice
President, Joe Danna — RD784 Trustee, Jared Hastey — RD784 Trustee, Brent Hastey — RD784
Trustee, Kimberly Ford — RD784 Deputy Secretary of the Board, Patrick Meagher — RD784
Secretary of the Board, Tina Moore — RD784 Field Superintendent, Sean Minard — RD784
Engineer, and Jesse Barton - RD784 Attorney.
2. Open Session:
3. Public Communication: Any person may speak on any topic provided it is within the
Jurisdiction of the Reclamation District 784. If a person wishes to speak on any agenda item
in particular, that person may speak now, or if that person wishes to withhold comment until
Board consideration of the item, please inform the Board at this time what agenda item the
speaker wishes to address, and the Board will solicit additional comment when that agenda
item is called. The time allotted for receiving public comment will be limited to no more than
ive minutes per each individual or group.

Consent Items

4. Approve Meeting Minutes -




5. Approve Checks and Warrants -

6. Board to Select Chair and Vice-Chair for 2025 -

7. Board to Receive the 2024 DWR Fall Levee Inspection Results -

8. Board to Receive and Consider a Draft Capital Improvements Plan -

9. Board to Receive Information About the Yuba County Parks & Recreation Work Group -

10. Board to Receive Information on HR Consulting Firms and Provide Direction to Staff -

11. Board to Receive the Monthly Budget Snapshot -

12. Field Manager’s Report -

13. Office Manager’s Report -

14. General Manager’s Report -

15. Board Reports -

16. Adjournment -




Reclamation District 784
Special Board Meeting Agenda Briefing
January 13, 2025

This Meeting Will Be Accessible To The Public In Person or Via Zoom Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting (Copy and paste link into search field of an internet browser)

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81038854262?pwd=0TQwRDRvdFI5akVwcEdRK3RLSUJCUTO9
Meeting ID: 810 3885 4262
Passcode: 7842020

1. Call to Order:
2. Open Session:
3. Public Comment:

Consent ltems:

4. Approve Minutes:

5. Approve Checks and Warrants:

Discussion ltems:

6. Board to Select Chair and Vice Chair for 2025:

7. Board to Receive the 2024 DWR Fall Levee Inspection Results: The District
received an acceptable “A” rating for all urban and rural levee units. (See Handout)

8. Board to Receive and Consider a Draft Capital Improvements Plan: Staff has been
working with MHM and YWA on a draft Capital Improvements Plan to identify,
prioritize, and budget for upcoming infrastructure projects over the next several
years. Projects include culvert replacements, pump station upgrades, security
upgrades, patrol road rehabilitations, telemetry upgrades, and more. (See Handout)

9. Board to Receive Information About the Yuba County Parks & Recreation Work
Group: Staff attended Yuba Co. Parks and Rec. workgroup meetings on December
12t and January 9t to discuss the county’s goal and objective to develop, review,
and update a plan to promote the utilization of parks, walking paths, playgrounds,
and other recreational activities across Yuba County as part of exploration for




possible formation of a regional park’s recreation authority. The current Yuba County
Parks Master Plan from 2008 identifies specific local parks, trails, sports fields,
various indoor & outdoor recreational programs, and special use areas. The plan
also mentions that other agencies, including RD784, serve parks and recreation-
related functions for communities within Yuba County; although, there are no
specific activities or functions identified in the plan. The District does not discourage
non-motorized recreation such as walking, biking, etc. Staff is seeking direction from
the Board whether or not to engage with the workgroup on this effort which would
entail attending monthly workshop meetings and supporting the workgroup’s goal
and objective, which is to promote and increase the use of currently available parks
and recreation areas across Yuba County. (See Handout)

10.Board to Receive Information on HR Consulting Firms and Provide Direction to Staff:
In the past, the GM has conducted wage and salary surveys for all staff. In
preparation for upcoming employee wage & salary surveys (including for the GM),
staff is seeking direction from the Board to either continue conducting surveys
internally or begin utilizing an outside HR consulting firm.

11.Board to Receive the Monthly Budget Snapshot




State of California - Department of Water Resources - Division of Flood Operations - Flood Project Inspection & Assessment Section

Sacramento River Basin

Levee Inspections
Fall 2024 Levee Maintenance Deficiency Summary Report

Flood Control Project Maintenance

[RDO784 Overall LMA [Total LMA
Reclamation District No. 0784 Plumas Rating Miles
Lake A 33.20
Rated ltem Maintenance Deficiency Enforcement Dg;’g;fsfg:;'"
MMies | UMiles [M +4U Miles [ Threshold % |M Miles [ U Miles |M Miles [ U Miles
Earthen Levee
Encroachments | [ | | 325 | 049 |
? DWR UCIP LMA Responsibility | 0.10 0.10 0.30%
LMA Totals: 0.10 0.00 0.10 0.30% 3.25 0.49 0.00 0.00
Unit No. 01 Yuba River LB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RD0784 A 2.21
Maintenance Deficlency Enforcement 031'33,;2:‘;;’“
Rated Item -
M Miles | U Miles | M + 4U Miles | Threshold % | M Miles | U Miles | M Miles | U Miles
Earthen Levee
Encroachments 0.49
Unit Totals; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.49 0.00 0.00
Unit No, 02A Feather River LB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RD0784 A 2.54
Rated ltem Maintenance Deficlency Enforcement DSZ'E.;;Z;LZ'“
8 M Miles U Miles | M + 4U Miles | Threshold % | M Miles | U Miles |M Miles | U Miles
No Items
Unit Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Unit No. 02B Feather River LB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RD0784 A 3.95
Rated Item Maintenance Deﬂclency Enforcement Dgf,’g{,‘,f;ﬁg‘:;i’“
P MMiles | UMies |M+4U Miles | Threshold % |M Miles | U Miles [M Miles | U Miles
No Items
Unit Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Unit No. 03A Bear River RB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RD0784 A 0.78
Rated It Maintenance Deficiency Enforcement Dﬁ'g"-&sysmm
ot MMies | UMies |M+4U Miles | Threshold % |M Miles | U Miles [M Miles | U Miles
No Items
Unit Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Unit No. 03B Bear River RB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RD0784 A 1.49
Rated It Maintenance Deficlency Enforcement D;ﬂ?g,;fj:éi"‘
el MMies | UMiles |M+4U Miles | Threshold % |M Miles [U Miles [M Miles | U Miles
[Earthen Levee
Encroachments [ | | 0.30 | ] |
Supplemental
DWR UCIP LMA Responsibility 0.02 0.02 1.34%
Unit Totals: 0.02 0.00 0.02 1.34% 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00

Tuesday, November 26, 2024 14:39

Page 1 of 2



State of California - Department of Water Resources - Division of Flood Operations - Flood Project Inspection & Assessment Section

Flood Control Project Maintenance
Levee Inspections

Fall 2024 Levee Maintenance Deficiency Summary Report

Sacramento River Basin (cont.)

Unit No. 04 Interceptor Canal RB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RD0784 A 6.33
Rated ltem Maintenance Deficlency Enforcement "g’;'g‘;‘,fsfg’;‘o‘;"‘
MMies | UMiles [M +4U Miles [ Threshold % |M Miles [U Miles |M Miles [ U Miles
Si mental
DWR UCIP LMA Responsibility 0.01 0.01 0.16%
Unit Totals: 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unit No. 05 Interceptor Canal LB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RD0784 A 4.19
Maintenance Deficiency Enforcement Dgﬂg:,;f:::m
Rated Item - ;
MMiles | UMiles [M +4U Miles [ Threshold % |M Miles [ U Miles | M Miles | U Miles
Earthen Levee
Encroachments | ‘ | l 295 | | l
Supplemental
DWR UCIP LMA Responsibility 0.06 0.06 1.43%
Unit Totals: 0.06 0.00 0.06 1.43% 2.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unit No. 06 South Dry Creek RB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RDO0784 A 0.25
Rated ltem Maintenance Deficlency Enforcement °gi,‘§;‘,f;fg’,§;’“
MMies | UMies [M +4U Miles [ Threshold % |M Miles [ U Miles [M Miles [U Miles
|Supplemental
DWR UCIP LMA Responsibility 0.01 0.01 3.97%
Unit Totals: 0.01 0.00 0.01 3.97% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unit No. 07 Yuba River LB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RD0784 A 3.82
Rated It Maintenance Deficiency Enforcement Dgﬂg;:‘sfg:é:m
sl MMiles | UMiles |M +4U Miles | Threshold % |M Miles | U Miles |M Miles | U Miles
No Items
Unit Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Unit No. 08 Three Rivers RB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RDO0784 A 1.93
Malntenance Deficlency Enforcement 'Dgﬂf;fsg:;m
Rated Item
M Miles U Miles | M + 4U Miles | Threshold % | M Miles | U Miles | M Miles | U Miles
No Items
Unit Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Unit No. 09 Feather River LB Overall Unit | Total Unit
Rating Miles
RD0784 A 5.71
Rated It Maintenance Deficiency Enforcement °gf,‘§;‘,;‘sfg’,f§;'“
sl MMiles | UMies | M+ 4U Miles | Threshold % |M Miles | U Miles |M Miles | U Miles
No Items
Unit Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Tuesday, November 26, 2024 14:39

Page 2 of 2



000°STL S - $ | 000sTL $ |30ysasioy [e301qns

8202-s202 000'STL S & $ | 000'sTL S 2de|day pue aaoway - Aynelg - Suissou) adig 8L QY

|einy - 30yYsasioH
000°9g9‘6  $ = $ | ooo‘og9’se $ |v8L QY |e3oaqns

S321n0S 3npayas

Pusia
Sulpung Jay10 pajedpiuy Suiuieway 33eQq o3 Juads 350D pajewnsy

193l01g uonewepay uiseg

._.u_ <m D Y 9%:6 ¥202/6/2T paiepdn

s393f04d Juawanoidw) poojy Auno) eqny



€9 ~ (PPypIOS) UEgIA - 782 Q¥
Cralndly ueqn - 487 ay

LT3 g (20ysasioH exe) jeany - pg/ Q¥
uiseg Aq s3i|A 23837

'sadid pue sa3e8 ‘(¥d1y3 3934 S'T) UOI3dNIISUOD ‘a3eS3 [eal Suipnjour 9IW/X0S8S - JV.L

diysiaupied a1eald/a1qng ysnoayy 9Jeys 3503 4oy [erualod yyum syafoad saredipuy .,
Sulpuny Juels |esapa4 10 3335 10} 3191313 3q pinoys syafoad sazeatpuyy ,,

000‘TSE‘0Y  $ |

$ | ooo‘tsg'or  § [resor pueis

$321nos
Suipung Jay30

3[npayds
pajedpiuy

Suiureway

3jeq 03 juads

150D pajewnysy

Psia
aloig uonewepay uiseg

14vdd

WY 9%:6 ¥202/6/ZT pa3epdn
sp3lo.d Juswanoidw| pooj4 A3unoy eqnA



uba

A
COUNTY

Parks and Recreation Workgroup Charter

Purpose:

The Yuba County Parks and Recreation Workgroup is charged with promoting the utilization of
parks and recreational sites across Yuba County. In addition, the workgroup will decide how
best to incorporate the recommendations from the 2008 Yuba County Park Master Plan with the
goal of ensuring Yuba County is a great place to live, work, and play.

Background and Rationale:

In 2022, Yuba County published its Community Health Assessment (CHA) which is a data driven
document that can be used by members of the Yuba County community to better understand
the health needs and resources of the community. As part of the CHA, a community health
survey was distributed county-wide to receive community input from individuals who live and/or
work in Yuba County with a focus on what they identified were the top health issues. In total,
996 surveys were collected and in the last free response question that asked participants what
they would like to see happen to make Yuba County a healthier place to live — the top identified
theme was to focus on Neighborhoods and Built Environment (NBE), which became one of
three health priorities Yuba County community stakeholders chose to focus on for the next 3-5
years. The other health priorities are health care access and mental health access. These top
three health priorities and the goals, strategies, and tactics comprise the Yuba County
Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP). One of the key goals of the Safe Neighborhood
and Built Environment (SBNE) priority was to establish a Yuba County Park and Recreational
Workgroup with this charter being the vehicle to establish the workgroup’s goals and
expectations.

Goal:
The Yuba County Park and Recreational Workgroup is a multi-agency working group of parks

and recreation professionals and recreation stakeholders working and/or living in Yuba County.
The primary goal, and ultimate desired outcome, is to promote and increase the use of
currently available parks and recreation spots across Yuba County by January 30, 2026.

Objectives:
e Compile a comprehensive list of parks and recreation spots.

e Develop and implement a promotional plan to distribute the compiled list to the
community and visitors.

A



uba

A
COUNTY

e Implement mechanism to ensure sustainability of coordinated promotion of parks and
recreation information.

o Discuss the feasibility of formation of a regional park’s recreation authority and/or other
ways to implement the 2008 Yuba County Park Master Plan

Deliverables:
e Compilation of all parks and recreational sites available in Yuba County

o Implementation plan document that describes the necessary steps on promoting parks
and recreation options

Benefit:
Improve health and well-being across Yuba County by promoting and expanding accessibility to

recreation options within the community.

Scope:
The workgroup will focus on promoting parks and recreation options within the jurisdiction of

the entities on the workgroup including parks, recreational sites, trails, and school sites. The
workgroup will decide as a group whether to move forward with formation of a regional park’s
recreational authority.

Risks/Considerations:
e Objectives may change based on decision of formation of a regional park’s recreation

authority or not.
e Risk of lack of funding to maintain a centralized location for the aggregated information.

Budget:
None identified at this time.

Workgroup Structure:
The structure of the workgroup is composed of two elements; (A) entities that operate and

maintain parks and recreation spots, (B) entities that have a shared interest and/or resources to
assist with meeting the goals.

A. Entities that operate and maintain parks/trail spots.
e Bear Yuba Land Trust
e Browns Valley Irrigation District / Collins Lake
e Camptonville Community Partnership
e City of Marysville
e City of Wheatland
e Olivehurst Public Utility District (OPUD)

2

I




uba

A
COUNTY
e Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority (TRLIA)

e Yuba County Community Development Services Agency (CDSA)
e Yuba Feather Communities Services (YFCS)
e Yuba Water Agency

B. Entities that have a shared interest and/or resources to assist with meeting the goal.
Yuba-Sutter Blue Zones Project

First 5 Yuba

Kaiser Permanente Medi-Cal

Partnership Health Plan

Reclamation District 784

Yuba County Office of Education (YCOE)

e Yuba County Health and Human Services (HHS)

e Yuba Resource Conservation District

e South Yuba River Citizens League (SYRCL)

Workgroup Members and Roles:
Workgroup leads — Mike Lee (CDSA) and Dr. Phuong Luu (HHS)
Facilitate workgroup meetings, delegates, manages timelines, gives direction, and provides

support to members.

Workgroup admin — Alex Rodriguez (HHS)
Assist the lead with the workgroup project administration including agendas, minutes, and

documents.

Workgroup members —

Erik Marquis, Erin (Bear Yuba Land Trust),

Marni Sanders, Ricky Samayoa (Blue Zones),

Kelly McNally (Browns Valley Irrigation District),

Cathy LeBlanc (Camptonville Community Partnership),

Dan Flores, Vincezo Corazzo (City of Marysville),

Bill Zenoni (City of Wheatland),

Jacob Young (Collins Lake),

Patrick Nolan (Department of Water Resources),

Ericka Summers, Sarah Kotko (Yuba First 5),

Lindsey Ball, Tamar Kurlaender (Kaiser Permanente),

BriAnne Ritchie, Dennise Burbank, John Tillotson, Swarnjit Boyal (OPUD),
Denise Rivera, Dr. Ruffin, Hannah O’Leary, Rebecca Stark, (Partnership),
Patrick Meagher (Reclamation District 784),

Aaron Zettler-Mann (South Yuba River Citizens League-SYRCL),

Sami Nall (Three Rivers Levee Improvement Authority-TRLIA),

Greg Ferguson (YCOE),




uba

A
COUNTY

Dr. Hoffman (Yuba Feather Communities Services),

Melissa

Shaw (HHS),

DJ Baker (Yuba Resource Conservation District),
Ben Deal, Ryan McNally (Yuba Water Agency)
Support the workgroup by providing feedback during the meetings and when requested.

All workgroup members agree to:

Provide specific local expertise, including identifying emerging local issues;

Review workgroup reports, attachments, and meeting summaries and comment
promptly;

Attend all meetings possible and prepare appropriately;

Complete all necessary assignments or action items prior to the due dates;

Relay information to others in their organization that need to know after each meeting
and gather information/feedback from their organization as practicable before each
meeting;

Maintain a focus on solutions that benefit the goal of the workgroup.

Workgroup leads and admin agree to:

Keep workgroup members informed of progress;

Provide documentation to support recommendations;

Provide technical expertise;

Provide early notification of workgroup meetings and provide ten working days to review
and comment on reports and other documents;

Manage logistics for meeting.

Explain the reasons when deviations are taken from workgroup recommendations.

Implementation Plan/Key Milestones:

Date Milestone
December 12, Initial convening of Yuba County Parks and Recreation Workgroup
2024

January 9, 2025 Review Yuba County Parks and Recreation Workgroup draft charter

January 31, 2025 | Finalize listing of parks and recreational sites

February 13, 2025 | Finalize Yuba County Parks and Recreation Workgroup Charter

March 30, 2025 Decide if formation of regional authority is feasible

April 30, 2025 Finalize promotional plan to distribute the compiled listing of parks and

recreation sites

Workgroup Operating Guidelines
Convening of Meetings

Workgroup meetings will be held at the time and place chosen by the workgroup lead or
admin with input from workgroup members.

4

e N




uba

COUNTY
e Starting in January 2025 and for the first six months, meetings will be held monthly on

the 2" Thursday of each month.
e Workgroup members will be informed of meetings or meeting changes (time, date,
location, virtual/in-person) through email or in person at the meeting.

Communications:
e Workgroup documents will be posted in a location yet to be determined.

e Questions about the workgroup should be directed to the workgroup admin via email.

Conduct of Meetings:

e Meetings will be facilitated.

o Informed alternates are acceptable and encouraged if the workgroup member cannot
attend.

e After all meeting agenda items have been addressed, workgroup members will be
provided an opportunity to ask any questions or follow up on items if time permits.

e Meetings will end with a clear understanding of expectations and assignments for next
steps.

e Meetings are expected to be one hour unless otherwise noted on the meeting invite or
email communication.

e The workgroup admin will keep record of meeting attendees, key issues raised, and
actions required.

e Meeting attendees will be asked to sign-in via the sign-in sheet to assist with record of
attendance purposes.

e Within 10 business days after a meeting, the workgroup admin will send a meeting
summary that includes list of attendees, key takeaways, action items, general notes, and
post meeting resources to all workgroup members.

Decision Making Process
Workgroup members will strive to reach consensus on all decisions. In the event that consensus

cannot be obtained, then simple majority of the workgroup represented entities will be taken.
Members will strive to work expeditiously to try to avoid revising decisions once made.

Time Commitment

Workgroup Member Responsibility Time Commitment (Estimate only)
Meetings 2 hours per month (includes travel time)
Document review Approximately 1 hour per month
Meeting preparation Approximately 1 hour per month
Individual responsibilities/action items 1-2 hours per month

5

e N



CCCCCC




Signatories

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization

Name and Title
Organization




Charter Revision History Table:

Row | Charter & Version Revision | Revision Description Revision Tracking
# Date Notes




Meeting Agenda

Meeting Name: Yuba County Parks and Recreation Workgroup
Date/Time: December 12, 2024, from 2:00-3:00 pm

Location: 915 8th Street, Marysville 95901 (Wheatland Conference Room)

2:00-2:10 PM Welcome and Introductions

Dr. Luu

2:10-2:20 PM Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP) Priority Area 3,
Goal 1, Objective 1.1, and Strategy 1.1.1 Overview

Objective 1.1; By January 30, 2024 develop. review, and update a plan fo promole uliization of parks, walking paths, playgrounds
and other recreationa octivities across Yuba County as part of explorotion for formation of a regional park’s recreation authorily,

STRATEGIES TACTNICS LEAD ENTITIES TARGET DATE ANTICIPATED PRODUCT OR RESULT
Convene paisdicions with parks ond receeation sites Community December 2024
1 Yuba County 16 form a Yubo County Porks and Devetopment SRSl inffiq convening meeating,
Recreation WoOkGoup. Services Agency
Yuba County Parks ond Recreation Workgroup 10 January 2025

Lisling of ¢ porks and recreationat

develop comprehensive st of parks ang other pm———
sites in Yuba County,

1.1.1 Centratize RCRGLONG OPLons.
informaticn regorcing
poksand recreation sites  promation pion 10 distibute the compited

in Yuba County with o IeIMation 1o e community theough diterent Al 2025 o of parks ond recreationat sites
deske 1o fomm g reglonal reodaities and groups {Le.. schodls, (olth-bosed Tuba County Parks Se— 16 Yuba County puBic and visitors.
parksfrecreationot organizations, community-based organizations}. and Recreafiona
authority. Workgroup

Expioee the tormation of o Potks/Recreation Decision on whether 1o 1o

Regional Authority 1o ensure sustainabity of raeeh 2025 pokfrecisation (agional outhorty.

coorginated promotion of parksfrec information.

eGionst Guthority d 2 siole, eapice tundin AQVDCOTE Hor contistent funding tor
it reglonst outhority deemed feasible, esplore tundging JonuGry 2026 7 consistern g 10

mechankms ond govemnaonce stuchue of cuthority, e identitied food detivery progroms,

2:20-2:40 PM Workgroup Discussion

¢ How can we start to gather the parks and recreational
opfions in Yuba County?e

¢  What mechanism(s) are best to share the collected
information to Yuba County residents?

2:40-2:55 PM Next Steps
e Workgroup Charter?




Safe Neighborhoods & Built Environments

Goal #1
Objective 11

Copreniy input

ol

Priority Areq:

Safe Neighborhoods & Built Environments

Goal I Increase the use of the currently available recreational options in Yuba County.

Obijective 11 By January 30, 2026 develop, review, and update a plan to promote utilization of parks, walking paths, playgrounds
and other recreational activities across Yuba County as part of exploration for formation of a regional park's recreation authority.

STRATEGIES

111 Centralize
information regarding
parks and recreation
sites in Yuba County with
a desire to forma
regional
parks/recreational
authority.

11.2 Promote schools’ sites
for outdoor recreation (ie.
playgrounds, pools,
basketball courts).

113 Advocate for outdoors
parks to be smoke-free to
encourage public use,

TACTICS LEAD ENTITIES
Convene jurisdictions with parks and recreation Community
sites in Yuba County to form a Yuba County Parks Development

and Recreation Workgroup. Services Agency

Yuba County Parks and Recreation Workgroup to
develop comprehensive list of parks and other
recreational options.

Promotion plan to distribute the compiled
information to the community through different

modalities and groups (ie, schools, faith-based Y&;bokCour;ty
organizations, community-based organizations). arks ?n
Recreational
) 3 Workgrou,
Explore the formation of a Parks/Recreation group
Regional Authority to ensure sustainability of
coordinated promotion of parks/rec information.
If regional authority deemed feasible, explore
funding mechanisms and governance structure of
authority.
Yuba County Office of Education and schoo!
districts gather to discuss outdoor recreation Yuba County
options at the schools that can be made available . Office of
Education

Promotion plan for the school recreational sites.

Passage of ordinances in all Yuba County

g B j
jurisdictions to have outdoor parks be smoke-free. lue Zones Project

TARGET DATE

January 2024

April 2024

September 2024

March 2025

January 2026

January 2024

July 2024

May 2024

ANTICIPATED PRODUCT OR RESULT

Initial convening meeting.

Listing of all parks and recreational
sites in Yuba County.

Sharing of porks and recreational
sites to Yuba County public and
visitors.

Decision on whether to form
parkfrecreation regional authority.

Advocate for consistent funding for
the identified food delivery program..

Listing of outdoor recreation options
at schools to the public,

Passage of outdoor smoke free
ordinances in all Yuba County parks.




nform

gackegound

Safe Neighborhoods & Built Environments

O & Caorruviunity Inpud

Goal #1
Objective 1.2

Priority Area: Safe Neighborhoods & Built Environments

Goal I Increase the use of the currently available recreational options in Yuba County.

Objective 1.2: By January 30, 2027, increases the recreational and community event participation of Yuba County residents by 20%
compared with 2023 baseline

STRATEGIES

121 Develop mechanism
to analyze Yuba County
residents’ level of
recreational and
community event
participation

122 Create central
location for the public to
be aware of communi-
ty/recreation events in
Yuba County

123 Increase accessibility
to hiking trails to Yuba
County residents

TACTICS

Conduct literature review and explore avilable
data for developing a baseline assessment of
participation at recreational community events

Repeat analysis on onnual basls to monitor
progress

Present proposal to the Yuba County Public
Information Officers (PIOs) seeking their input on an
appropriate host for this central source

Develop processes for various Yuba County
organizations to submit community events
information to the host entity

Publication of community events listing on at least
weekly basis

Establish program guidelines and develop
promotion plan for Yuba County community

LEAD ENTITIES TARGET DATE
January 2024
HHS Pubtic
Health Division
Annually
HHS Public
Health Division November 2023
Yuba-Sutter
Chamber of March 2024
Commerce
Host Entity July 2024
Yuba County
Resou
esource January 2025

Conservation
District

ANTICIPATED PRODUCT OR RESULT

Baseline 2023 data regarding
recreational and community events
participation among Yuba County
residents

Annual survey data report

Finialization of host site for this
centralized listing of community and
recreation events

Referral process finalized

Listing of community and recreation
events

Sharing of trails and access points to
Yuba County public and visitors




Infonnation &

Background

Safe Neighborhoods & Built Environments

Goal #1

Ohje

Cortununity Inpug

thua 10

Goo #t

Goal #2

Olyjective L2

Objective 21 & 2.2

Priority Area: Safe Neighborhoods & Built Environments

Goal l: Enhance a culture in Yuba County to gather as a community and move freely as a means of wellness and health p.

Objective 2; By 2028, increuse walkability* score by 10% and bike-ability* score by 10% within Linda and Olivehurst corridor.

STRATEGIES

211 Implement
countermeasures
highlighted in Yuba
County System Safety
Analysis Report Program
(8SARP) and Local Road
Safety Plan (LSRP)

212 bevelop a Mobility
Plan for future bike/ped

connections and projects.

212 implement Walking
Moais in at least two
additional Yuba County
focations

Objective 2.2: By June 30, 2027, expand the availability of farmers’ markets for Yuba County residents

STRATEGIES

221Implement at least
one additional farmer's
marker in Yuba County

TACTICS

Leverage SSARP & LSRP findings to apply for
competitive grants

Leverage Feather River Air Quality Maunagement
District Mini Grant Program to increase pedestrian
accessibility

Organize a public workshop in collaboration with
Engineering Firm to present the mobility plan and
obtain feedback from the community.

Access Yuba Countys' locations/communities that
would like to establish Walking Moais

Promotion of the new Walking Moais

Implement Walking Moais at those locations

TACTICS

Develop promotion pian for the Brownsville Farmer's

Market

Allow for the consumer use of Electronic Benefits
Transfer {EBT) at the Brownsville Farmer's Market
and at other locations

LEAD ENTITIES

Yuba County
Public Works

Yuba County
Public Works

Blue Zones
Project

LEAD ENTITIES

Yuba-Sutter
Chamber of

Commerce &
HHS Public Hedait.

HHS Public

Health Division

TARGET DATE

March 2025

January 2024

December 2023

November 2023

March 2024

May 2024

TARGET DATE

May 2027

June 2027

ANTICIPATED PRODUCT OR RESULT

Improve driver awareness/safety
that leads to increase pedestrian..

Improved infrastructure to
increase pedestrian accessibility.

Qualitative input that will be used to
develop a comprehensive Bicycle and
Pedestrian Mobility Plan.
Identification of the two locations.

Walking Modis' information shared
with Yuba County community.

Implementation of Walking Moais.

ANTICIPATED PRODUCT OR RESULT

Promotion plan compiled.

EBT available as a payment form at
farmers' market.

*Walk Score measures the walkability of any address and bikeability measures whether a location is good for biking. Scores are from 0 to 100 and based on the distance to a..




00°S6£'6 $ | 00's09 S | 00°000°0T S $994 SuIlNsuo) "SI €€TL
08'6LT'VC s [ oz'ozs S | 00°000°sZ S "OSIN @ 5994 [e837 Aduanbuijaq sueu] |e) €80L
¥9°090'S9 S | 9€'6E6'VT S | 00°000°08 S VAT - 5994 Sul3|NSu0) JUsWSsassy S90L
T0'6LETL S| 86'029°8 S | 00°000°08 S s394 |e3a] 090L
S6'8VS'€ETT S| SO'TISP'9z S| o0000'OVZT S s994 Sunaauiduz 0S0Z
00°000°0€ S 2 S | 00°000°0€ S $994 3uIuNo2dy ov0L
00°000°02 S : S | 00°000°0Z S |einy Juswisnipy Atepunog juels yma £80L
00'SSO'TPT  $ | 00'SH6 S |o0000ZPT ¢ ueJ9 sisAjeuy ysiy e|japaus) YMA €5S0L
- S [ 00°000°0ST  $ | 00°000°0ST ¢ JueJ9 uoneyjiqeyay 6 13 £ uonels dwnd YMA 750L
€TTER'9LSY S| £L'89T'8C S| 00°000'S09F $ uel9 ||eanQ JIAIY QT uoiels dwnd YA SLOL
€S°/8E'6LY'Y S| LV'TT9'0L S | 00°000°00ST S Juel9 JusWade|day uledq WI03S 99N YMA 9/0L
- S| 00TveETSS S| 00'TrETSS S 1uelD dy¥S4 YMa vL0L
00000058 ¢ - S| 00000‘0s8 S |einy 1 uequn Sz0Z-¥Z0Z dVIN4 880L
- S|ttL'or S| ivTiLON S spund Sululeway [enY yZ0Z-€20C dVINA S80L
- S| 8E'6V0'BES S | 8E'6V0'8ES S Spund Sululeway ueqJn ¥z0Z-€20T dVIAL ¥80L
S99 _m:o_mmw.._o‘_n_

SL'E6L'Y S [ sz90LC S | 00°00S'L S $95507/59|qI3oNpaQ ddueInsu|

(£9'060°T) S| 4906079 S| 0000079 S doue.nsuj Auadoud pue poojd g oany ‘Aujiqen)| ssuadx3 piedaid goo1
oueunsu| sasuadx3 19341q

00°000°02 S 5 S | 00°000°02 S Adua3unuo) yyausg
€7°0657L S| ceeov'Lz S| 00000000 S $994 SAIBJISIUIWPY B UOISUD 192V “ger] 090¢
00°L18'S S| 00€8T'T S | 00°000°L S UoISIA 192V "ger] 0602
8T 0VS6T S| TL6SY9 S | 00700092 S |ejuaq 2V "qer] 080z
80'666'60c S| ¢6'000'06 S [ 00'000°0OE ¢ (VSH) 8 y3eaH 190V ‘qer 040z
LS'T09'TT S | €v'86€'8 S | 00"000°0€ S uonesuadwo) sJUoM 33e1s| asuadx3 piedald SSST
09°'S76'S8 S| ovvio've S| 0000008T S SAISNDU| ||V - S9Xe] ||oJAed saxe ||oJAed 0z0L
CETY'6ZE S| 85998504 S| 00000009 ¢ (394 BuIssad0.d ||0JABd) B SISQUISIN pieOg 13 SaaA0|dWI AlB[eS 39N|  Sulea]) [JoJAed 867 T
ERlENEEE[d] sasuadx3 |enjy 13oang 23uLl4 13 saueles 99Ao|dwi3 sasuadxg 103.41q SIUN0JJY JO Ley)

¥20Z Jaquwiadag
= $ snjdins/apyaq
TL'16S°S9T'STS 198png |e101
TLT6S‘S9T'ST ¢ anuaAay |e10]
00°000°ST $ SIJIAIBS JPRIUO) NI'RO Sd 3SINY3A10 A3uno) eqnp
00°000°2T S juelD sisAjeuy ysiy e[[3paua) YA
00°000°0ST $|  3jueipuonedjiqeyay 6 g L UORE}S dwing YMA
00°000°s09‘t ¢ ueln [|enQ JBAIY T uonels dwnd YMA
00°00000S‘t ¢ JueJH JusBWAIE|daY UIRI(] WI0IS DINDT YMA
00°TETss S uRID dusd ¥mda
00°000°02 3 ueln jeuny - 3usunsnipy Asepunog juein yma
LY'TTLOY S jueln spuny Sululeway y20Z-£20Z dVIAL [Ny ¥YMA
8€'610'8€S S uBJH spuny Suluteway $Z0Z-£20Z dVINI4 UBGIN MAd
00°000°0S8 3 ueI9 SZOZ-720T dYIAL [edny R ueqin ¥Mad
- S JUBWISSISSY 93N B0YSISIOH #8/aYH
00°000°SHT S xe] [epads adeure.q 99 vsI
98'88Y'L0L‘E S IUBWISSaSsy a5eulelq [BuIBU| )3 9IAT UBqIN 840y
$32¥NO0S INNINIY
193png ¥8£QY ST0Z-¥20T




Sr'TI9'8 S | ss'88€°92 S | 00"000°s€ S sa1jddns pue 4@) / Jogeq pasea - 3esu0) JogeT apIsINQO|r/IIv (S92S)(02vS)(T8vS)
0L9v6CE s | og'esc'oe S | 0000£°€9 S PeJsjuo) dasys R sye0o qor/0T¥S
m.:mnmm_ Q SdUBUIUIRIA s|eue) @ saydlq
- S a S - S (spund dvINL ul papnpou] sesuadx3) 1N0JD g SIUIPOY g SPIIA - S[EDIWAY) qor/¥9zs
= S = S 7 S (spun4 dVIA Ul papnjou| sasuadx3) |eauay “dinb3 g sayddns pue sjeuaiein|  (9or/£92S) (q0r/29¢S)
- S - S - S dnues|) pue suieday "S1aw3 - SAJIAISS “JUIR pesuo)| (qor/99zs) (9or/09zs)
5 S < S - S (SPund dvIN4 Ul papnjoul sasuadx3) JogeT 4D / JogeT pases - JogeT apising | (40r/0Z1S) (901/192S)
- S - S - S (spung dvIA4 ul papnjou| sasuadx3) 10ejuo) daays g s3eoo qor/0Tts
\__mamx pue aJueUIUIBIAl D2/ |eany
97'798'L S| vLeere S | oo'o00‘0T 3 1N0JD %3 SJUSPOY pPUe PN - [BIIWBYD qor/162s
SL'9/8'TT s|scezre S | oo'000'sT S 33e.01S g uawdinb3 3ySi4 pool4 TITL
70°0T09% S | 86'686'€9 s |oooo0’'0tt ¢ (sapp1yaA Suipnipuy) saseyound Juswdinby 0209
00°'St¥'6v s | oo'sss S | 00°000°0S 3 SIDINIDS |9/ 43119y 19BIIU0D 09vS
00°000°0T 3 2 S | oo'000‘0T S sialleg qor/seys
00°000°ST S : S | 00°000°ST S sileday Suidud4 g S3IIAIBS SUIP[a MW 19BI3U0D qor/ssvs
8ET8Y VS S| z9oL1s'stT S | oo"000‘0L S |e1uay Juswdinb3 13 saijddng pue sjeusie|n (9528) (¥SzS)
00°000°0€ S = S | 00°000°0€ S INHIA - SULIOHUOA J333Woulpu] 13 1913Wozald qor/0zys
LSTLLEL S| evieet S | 00°000°SL S Sulney 13 [eS3e -S92IAISS 10BIIU0D qor/€szs
00°000°00T $ 2 S| 00000'00T S dnuea)) Jo sileday "81aw3 / $2IISS JUIBIA 30BIIUOD|  (9Or/9Z¥S) (4Or/0SZS)
8EV8TLT S| zosteey S | 00"000°09 S J0oge] 4g)/4oqe pasesa - 1desjuo) Joqe apisinQ|  (qor/0LyS) (qor/Tszs)
00°SE8'PS s|oosot'ss s |ooooo0ott S S}E0D-SIIAIBS J0RIIUOD) qor/0THS
meamm pue dUBUIIUIBIA] 23N ueqin
00°000°9€ S [ 00000t S | 00°000°0F S Jojesauan dn degq - [euay #dwnd/zgzs
00°00076 S = S | oo"000v6 S pun4 juswade|day [exde) uonels dwng #dwnd/1825
00°00S'T 3 = S | 00°00ST S S|ea1wayd #dwnd/08zS
16°€99'FT S | 60°9€€ S | 00°000°ST S [B3uRY Juawdinb3 xg saiddns pue sjeuie|n|  (qor/vy£zS) (qor/€2S)
¥L'€80°L s | 9z9t6°L S | 00°000°ST S |'0 pue |an4 dwng #dwnd/T/28
18°'SYE'LT S| 6T¥59°C S | 00°000°0€ S JogeT pases - 10qeT 19.J3U0) [BUOLIPPY #dwnd/z/zs
6v°T09'SL S| 1986€vL S [000000ST ¢ VAVYOS 13 slieday 1 s1oes3uo) ulely dwnd [enuuy #dwnd/0/zs
m‘__mawm pue adueuUIUIRIA uoileis QE:&
8T'8YY €T S| 281ss'Tz S | 00000°SY S 110 '8 |9n4 Juswdinb3 g 321y €009
88'VEL L S| zrsozey S | oo"000‘0s S slieday 13 adueualuely Juawdinbl 13 SPIYSA 7009 T009
v¥'S86°TT S | 9S'VI0‘E S | 0o"000sT S sosuadx3 IsIIAl )§ ‘5|00 ‘sa1jddns ‘sjelaie|y doys SSTL
9888 s | 00'002 S | 98882 S 90IAIRS JadedsmaN SETL
65'SOE'LT S| 1r'v69c S | 00"000°0Z S Jogeq doys 1T2S
08'8€8'Y s |oztot S | 00°000°s S SI1ION/SpY e8] 06TL
(€z9zL'01) S | €z9zL'sT S | 00°000°s S slleday 00 09TL
9t°Z0E'T S| vsL69C $ | 00°000°s 3 90IAIDS JRIBM 08TL
61°TS0°0Z S| 186’6 S | 00°000°0€ S SuIojUON A3IND3S [04HUOS #dwnd £/¢5
00°€ST’LE S| 00°L¥8'C S | oo"oo0‘0t S |o41ed A3ndag #0r SSTS
97°0ZS'E S| vLecv'T s | 00°000°s S swuojiun S6TL
LO'S9Y'Y S | €6vES S | 00°000°s S Suiutes] 1314 pooyy TITL/0TTL
06'STY'ZT S| otv8se S | 00'000°ST S Sutures] Ayajes/ juawdinb3 A1ases (szzL) (ogzL)
10°960Y S | 66°€06 S | 0o"000‘s S 93e1504 Buipnpou| “dx3 3010 13 sa1ddns 2210 (s¥tL) (0STL)
¥9'vZEE S| 9€5.9T S | 00"000°s S 92105 dwing [ea1way) 13 88equen (Tzes) (ozzy)
PTEL'D $ | 9s'89z'c S | 00°000°0T S 200 1 doys Aujnn 3 od STTS
S9'GLTTOT S| SEVT8LY $ | 000000°0ST S sdwnd Aunn 33 od #dwnd 0TZS
€€'9EY0E S | £9°€95'6T S | 00°000°0S S dlempJeH 13 3JeMY0S J23ndwio) / SUOIEdIUNWWOIR |

060L




¥S'888'ETLTT $ |LT'E0LTSSTS  |TLT6S°S9T'STS TviOL

000000sz ¢ = $ [ o0000'0sz ¢ SUOIIEJO||Y VITYL ovzL
000059 S = S | 000059 S Aduasunuo) pesysanQ

00°000%¢ S S S | 00"000v2 S juswade|day doys/3uipjing 01SS
65750y S| tvrive’'sz S | 000000 S "2sSY %@ sanq diysiaquisy 00zL
6v'TOL'E S| 19862°€ S | 00000°L S "ddy "dw3 ‘ s|eajy ‘@3eaIN - sesuadx3 g "quiIdy ISIA 666/-008L
00°€SLT S | 00°LYT $ | 007000 S s|eaisAyd/8uiisa) 3niqg pue Sulusauds dwg orTL
15°209°L S| evieeL S | 00"000°'sT S SHWIBJ @ sasuadI1| (qor/T90S) (UeD-T90L)
00°000°02 S E $ | 00°000°0C S S150D) UO1393|3 U99/sasuadx3 9231sNni] 0STL
00°000°9€ S - S | 00°000°9€ S Ssleulwas sulures ] 00TL
00°'S06°€ S | 00's6 S | 00°000Y S Sututed] [ediway) 0zIL

Hoddns puisiq

00°00002 S . S | oo"o00‘0z S pun4 juswade|day [eyde) sjeue) 3 sayouq qor//8%S
LY L8TY s|eszie S | 00°000°S S IN0JD 73 SIUBPOY 73 SPISW-S[RIIWBYD qor/SLTs
00°000°0€ S = S | 00'000°0€ S Juawade(day YouQ paul] 93910U0) qor/sgys
¥S°Svv9z S | orvss'e S | 00°000°0€ S Suiney w3 |eLdLN SIDIAIDS J0BIIUOD) 8815
86'€7S'TT S | zo9Lv'e S [ oo'o00'sT S [B3URYy Juawidinby %3 saiddng pue sjeusielN|  (qor/zg+S) (4or/€8ys)
00°0ZTvT S | 00088 S | 00"000°2T S dnues|) pue sileday81aw3 73 S30IAISS JUIRIA 19BAIUOD|  (9Or/¥8%S) (GOr/08YS)




Field Manager’s Report

January 13, 2025

Maintenance and Projects Completed

Unit 1

1. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.
2. Debris removal.
3. Grout squirrel holes L/S — L/M 1.00-1.32, 1.70-1.77

Unit 2A

1. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.
2. Debris removal.

Unit 2B

1. Pump Station # 2 backup generators exercised 12/9 & 12/23.
2. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.

Unit 3A

1. Pump Station # 2 backup generators exercised 12/9 & 12/23.
2. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.

Unit 4

1. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.
2. Sprayed Clearcast & Dyne-Amic pesticide (Clark lateral).

Units 3B/ 5 / 6 (Horseshoe Levee)

Checked waterside flap gates weekly.
Vegetation abatement around flap gate headwalls.

N R

1. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.

. Debris removal.
3. Grout squirrel holes L/S—L/M 0.72 -0.75

1. Monitor sink hole L/S service road L/M 1.75 (Relief Well #11).

Relief Unit 9

1. Pump Station #3 Backup generator exercised on 12/9 & 12/23.

1



2. Vegetation about around gate structures.
3. Grout squirrel holes L/S — L/M 5.00-5.25

Goldfields 200-year Levee

1. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.

Drainage Laterals and Detention Basins.

Vegetation abatement Lateral 16 culverts.

Vegetation abatement / cut suckers pond 8 North.
Vegetation abatement / cut suckers pond 20.

Vegetation abatement / cut suckers lateral 5 (CDF).
Vegetation abatement lateral 15 North (Feather River BLVD).

vk W e

Shop, Office, Fleet Vehicles, and Equipment

The shop generator was exercised on 12/9 & 12/23.

Clean and exercise equipment weekly.

Replace Windshield on 2019 Ford F250 field superintendent’s truck.
Replace electric jack on Carson dump trailer.

P wbdPE

Safety / Training

1. Administered weekly safety meetings.
2. New hire SEMS & NIMS training.
3. Cal/OSHA & Accident Investigation training with ACWA JPIA (Tina)

Miscellaneous

1. Regularly checked for damage or issues around the District including all RD784 Pump Stations, Olivehurst Pump
Station, and Yuba College Flood Fight Coalition supplies storage site.

Storm maintenance when weather permitted.

Pump Station 7 Pipe repair (T&S)

Rewind the 60 HP motor at pump station 5 (CPM).

Renewed restricted material use permit (Yuba County Ag Department).

District storm maintenance when weather permitted.

Greased and exercised all slide gates.

Nk wn



Office Manager’s Monthly Report
January 13, 2025

Accounting:

1.

PN AW

9.

Budgets and Budget Updates

Account Reconciliations

AP Reports, Invoicing, and Check Processing for Vendors & Clients

Payroll, Time Cards, Calculations, Job Costing, and Submittal to Paychex
Checks, Warrants and Deposits

Green Sheet Reconciliations with Veronica Ludwig@ County — Ongoing
Reimbursement Program for Developers and TRLIA - Tracking and Meetings
QuickBooks Benefit Assessment Tracking Transition — Ongoing

Receiving & Entering Benefit Assessment Payments.

10. Notarizing Documents when needed.
11. Preparing and Proofing Misc. Letters for Patrick.

Clerical/Office:

1.

3.
4.

Impact Fees & Plan Check Fees

A. Kyle Trull RV Boat & Storage — Invoice MOU Fee and Previous Invoice Payment
Permit Clearance Request Sign Offs

A. KB Homes — Cobblestone Phase 7

B. Lennar — Rio Del Oro 17-19

C. JPM Properties — 1108 Vine Avenue

D. Cresleigh Homes — Plumas Ranch Village 6 and Woodside Village 3A

E. Richmond Homes — Plumas Lake Phase 8

Cal-Trans Delinquent Assessments — Tracking & Billing.

Maintains and Updates District Website Regularly.

Human Resources:

Lincoln Financial Retirement Updates & Managing Accounts.
Trustee Benefits with ACWA/JPIA — Completed Enrollments
Tracked all Training Classes for Employees

Responded to Agency Requests

ACWA/JPIA Suggested - Handbook Revisions — In Progress

Contract Management:

Re

1.

Nk LN

YWA Boundary Grant - Grant Extended

TRLIA Goldfields — Maintenance Billing - Ongoing

Olivehurst Pump Station — Maintenance Billing — Ongoing
FSRP Grant — Start Billing for Reimbursement

2024 FMAP Grant — Ongoing

YWA Grant — Pump Station 10 River Outfall — Ongoing

Y WA Grant Levee Storm Drain Replacement Unit 5 — Ongoing
Levee Patrol Rehabilitation Grant — Ongoing

ulatorv Compliance:

».-—-‘moo

(8]

Managing PWC-Certified Payroll 100 Projects online with Department of Industrial Relations —
Ongoing.

Completed Office WPV Inspections twice monthly.

Board Packets — Monthly Board Meeting — Assembling, Attendance & Recordings

Notary Renewal — Looking for a Class — Current Expires in 3/2025



General Manager’s Report January 13, 2025

Administration:

1.

Meetings: 12/3 RD784 Board meeting, 12/10 CCVFCA Flood Forum, 12/12 YWA/CITRIS Piezometer meeting,
12/12 Yuba County Parks and Recreation Workshop, 12/18 CCVFCA, and Rotary.
End of year employee evaluations.

Plan Reviews/Impact Fee Program:

Woodside Village 4 Tentative Subdivision Tract Map — County Application Routing (Early Consultation)
Commercial Development Project at APN 020-020-086-000 (North Beale Rd.)

Room Addition — 1108 Vine Avenue.

Trull RV & Boat Storage —4131 Hazel St.

O 0O ®m >

Projects:

2

© o NG A

11.
12.
13.
14.

RD784 Emergency Operations Plan Updates

Horseshoe Patrol Road Rehabilitations (Units 3B & 6)

TRLIA Climate Resiliency Geotechnical Boring Explorations on Unit 2B Feather River East Levee (CVFPB Approval
WA2023129 with Approved Time Variance Request through January 20th)

Office Trailer HVAC Replacement - Final Inspection PASSED — D.H.C.D. Permit #13428153

Pump Station 10 outfall — In design stages

Best Slough Dry-Creek (Horseshoe Levee) DRAFT LOI/SWIF

YWA/CITRIS
Horseshoe Levee pipe replacements — CVFPB Authorization Letter WA2024155 received

Relief Well #11 repairs in Unit 8: - CVFPB Authorization Letter WC2024199 received

. USACE Utility encroachment correction coordination continues. State Enforcement Case #15574 at Hammonton

Smartsville Rd. (Physical Work Completed)

Cenedella Bend Erosion Site Risk Analysis Study - RFP released on 11/04/2024
Pump Station No. 7 Outfall Pipe Repairs — Completed

YSEDC Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy Plan 5-Year Update
Animal Burrow Grout Demonstration (12/06 at Levee District No. 1)

Regulatory Compliance:

1.

AN R

Yuba County Weights & Measures Headquarters Inspection — No violations, renewed permit #58-25-5800169
issued for 2025.

11/26 ACWA JPIA Webinar — When to report a workplace injury to OSHA

12/11 ACWA JPIA Webinar on New Employment Laws for 2025

Weekly Safety Meetings

Monthly spray use report submitted to County



1594 Broadway Street

Arboga, CA 95961-8821

Date: December 3, 2024 Time: 10:00am Location: Reclamation District 784 Office

Start

Stop

Total Hours

Start

Stop

Total Hours

10:00am

12:30pm

2.5 Hrs.

10:00am

10:28am

28 Min.

A. Roll Call: Board President — Sarbdeep Atwal- Present, Trustee - Joe Danna -
Present, Board Vice-President - David Read - Present, Trustee - Jared Hastey -
Present, Trustee — Brent Hastey — Absent, Board Secretary - Patrick Meagher -
Present, Deputy Board Secretary - Kimberly Ford, Present, Field Superintendent
— Tina Moore - Present, Attorney - Jesse Barton, Present and Engineer - Sean
Minard - Absent.

. Public Communication: Any person may speak on any topic provided it is within
the jurisdiction of the Reclamation District 784. If a person wishes to speak on
any agenda item in particular, that person may speak now, or if that person
wishes to withhold comment until Board consideration of the item, please inform
the Board at this time what agenda item the speaker wishes to address and the
Board will solicit additional comment when that agenda item is called. The time
allotted for receiving public comment will be limited to no more than five
minutes per each individual or group.

4. Approve Board Meeting Minutes —
Jared Hastey moved to approve the Board Meeting Minutes. Joe Danna seconded the
motion. Motion Carried. Vote: 4 Ayes (Atwal, Read, Danna, and J. Hastey), 0 Nays, 1
Absent (B. Hastey), and 0 Abstain.

5. Approve Checks and Warrants —
Jared Hastey moved to approve the Checks and Warrants. Joe Danna seconded the
motion. Motion Carried. Vote: 4 Ayes (Atwal, Read, Danna, and J. Hastey), 0 Nays, 1

Absent iB. Hasteii, and 0 Abstain.
. Sarbdeep Atwal — RD784 Board President

. David Read — RD784 Board Vice-President
Joe Danna — RD784 Board Trustee
Jared Hastey — RD784 Board Trustee

Patrick Meagher — RD784 Secretary of the Board
Kimberly Ford — RD784 Deputy Secretary of the Board

N EIENIZNIP




7. Tina Moore — RD784 Field Superintendent

8. Jesse Barton — RD784 Attorney

| Items for Discussion and Possible Actions:

6. Board to Consider Postponing the Regular January 7, 2025 Board Meetmg unttl
Monday, January 13, 2025 and Receive the 2025 Board Meeting Schedule —
Jared Hastey moved to approve postponement of the January 7, 2025 Board Meeting to
January 13, 2025, he also moved to approve the 2025 Board Meeting schedule. David Read
seconded the motion. Motion Carried. Vote: 4 Ayes (Atwal, Read, Danna, and J. Hastey),
0 Nays, 1 Absent (B. Hastey), and (0 Abstain.

7. Board to Consider Authorizing a Letter of Support to Yuba County for a Grant
Funding Application Under the Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning
Program —

This project will fund the preparation of a Climate Action & Adaptation Plan, which will
identify transportation system vulnerabilities and other climate related risks to existing
infrastructure in Yuba County’s rural communities. David Read moved to approve the
Letter of Support to Yuba County for a grant funding application under the Caltrans
Sustainable Transportation Planning Program. Jared Hastey seconded the motion. Motion
Carried. Vote: 4 Ayes (Atwal, Read, Danna, and J. Hastey), 0 Nays, 1 Absent (B.
Hastey), and 0 Abstain.

8. Board to Receive a Post-Storm Report —
The recent atmospheric river storm, which began on November 20", delivered several
inches of rain over the District. Staff worked day and evening shifts to monitor and
maintain District infrastructure.

9. Board to Receive the Monthly Budget Snapshot —
The Board received the Monthly Budget Snapshot through November 30, 2024.

10. Field Manager’s Report:

Field Manager’s Report
December 3, 2024

Maintenance and Projects Completed

Unit 1
1. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.
2. Debris removal.
3. Repaint gate L/M 1.60.

Unit 2A
1. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.

2. Removed fallen tree W/S L/M 1.77.

Unit 2B
Pump Station # 2 backup generators exercised 11/12 & 11/26.

Vegetation abatement around gate structures.
Clean concrete V-Ditch.
Relief well maintenance.

—

F




Unit 3A
1. Pump Station # 2 backup generators exercised 11/12 & 11/26.

2. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.

Unit 4
1. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.
2. Sprayed Clearcast & Dyne-Amic pesticide (Clark lateral).

Units 3B/ 5 / 6 (Horseshoe Levee)
1. Checked waterside flap gates weekly.

2. Vegetation abatement around flap gate headwalls.

Unit 7
1. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.

2. Debris removal.

Unit 8
1. Monitor sink hole L/S service road /M 1.75.

2. Clean concrete V-Ditch.
3. Relief well maintenance.

Relief Unit 9
1. Pump Station #3 Backup generator exercised on 11/12 & 11/26.

2. Vegetation about around gate structures.

Goldfields 200-year Levee
1. Vegetation abatement around gate structures.

Drainage Laterals and Detention Basins.
1. Sucker Tree removal Ella Basin North (CDF).

Vegetation abatement/cut sucker trees lateral 8, 10, 11, 13N, 138, 14, 15, 16, 17.
Vegetation abatement pond 16 service road.

Vegetation abatement/cut sucker trees Cal Trans basin.

Vegetation abatement River Oaks Basin service road.

Vegetation abatement Wheeler Basin service road.

Sprayed Clearcast & Dyne-Amic pesticide Plumas Lake canal (Pump Station 3)
Sprayed Clearcast & Dyne-Amic pesticide lateral 14 & 15 (Cattails).

Sprayed Clearcast & Dyne-Amic pesticide River Oaks Basin (Solitude Lake
Management).

0N AW

Shop, Office, Fleet Vehicles, and Equipment
1. The shop generator was exercised on 11/12 & 11/26.

2. Clean and exercise equipment weekly.




3.

Service 2019 Superintendent’s Truck.

4. Refurbished and painted grout machine.

Safety / Training

1. Administered weekly safety meetings.

2. New hire Respirator fit test.

3. New hire CPR training.

Miscellaneous

1. Regularly checked for damage or issues around the District including all RD784
Pump Stations, Olivehurst Pump Station, and Yuba College Flood Fight Coalition
supplies storage site.

2. Annual Flood Fight training.

3. Storm maintenance when weather permitted.

11. Office Manager’s Report:

Office Manager’s Monthly Report
December 3, 2024

Accounting:

1.
. Account Reconciliations

© N LA WL

9.

Budgets and Budget Updates

AP Reports, Invoicing, and Check Processing for Vendors & Clients

Payroll, Time Cards, Calculations, Job Costing, and Submittal to Paychex
Checks, Warrants and Deposits

Green Sheet Reconciliations with Veronica Ludwig@ County — Ongoing
Reimbursement Program for Developers and TRLIA - Tracking and Meetings
QuickBooks Benefit Assessment Tracking Transition — Ongoing

Receiving & Entering Benefit Assessment Payments.

10. Notarizing Documents when needed.
11. Preparing and Proofing Misc. Letters for Patrick.

Clerical/Office:

1,
2.

N AW

Impact Fees & Plan Check Fees

Permit Clearance Request Sign Offs

A. KB Homes — Cobblestone Phase 6

B. Lennar — Rio Del Oro 17-19

C. MHP Builders — Willowcreek Village 3

D. MHP Builders — Riverside Meadows Phase 2

Cal-Trans Delinquent Assessments — Tracking & Billing.

Maintains and Updates District Website Regularly

Preparing for Office Christmas Party Flyers

Attended Flood Fight Training Class held on November 19, 2024 — Huge Turnout

Human Resources:

1.

Lincoln Financial Retirement Updates & Managing Accounts.




S s 0 1O

Co

Trustee Benefits with ACWA/JPIA — Submitted Enrollments & Declinations
Tracked all Training Classes for Employees

EDD Paperwork

ACWA/JPIA Suggested - Handbook Revisions — In Progress

tract Management:

n
1
2
3
4.
3
6
7

Re

. YWA Boundary Grant - Grant Extended
. TRLIA Goldfields — Maintenance Billing - Ongoing
. Olivehurst Pump Station — Maintenance Billing — Ongoing

Chestnut Pond Watershed Improvements — Billing — Ongoing

. FSRP Grant — Start Billing for Reimbursement

. 2024 FMAP Grant — Ongoing

. YWA Grant — Pump Station 10 River Outfall — Ongoing

. YWA Grant Levee Storm Drain Replacement Unit 5 — Ongoing

Levee Patrol Rehabilitation Grant — Ongoing

ulatory Compliance:

8
9.
€Z
1.

2
3

Managing PWC-Certified Payroll 100 Projects online with Department of
Industrial Relations — Ongoing.

Completed Office WPV Inspections twice monthly.

Board Packets — Monthly Board Meeting — Assembhng, Attendance & Recmdmgs

12. General Manager’s Report:

General Manager’s Report
December 3, 2024

Administration:

1. Meetings: 11/5 RD784 Board Meeting, 11/6 TRLIA Special Board Meeting, 11/6
USACE Cultural Resources Levee Site Visit (TRLIA), 11/13 IRWMP, 11/18
County OES Winter Storm Notification Briefing, and Rotary.

2. Plan Reviews/Impact Fee Program:

A. Trull RV & Boat Storage — 4131 Hazel St.
Projects:

1. URBAN SWIF - Requested edits completed and resubmitted to the CVFPB &
USACE.

2. URBAN SWIF 1-Year Progress Report - Submitted to the CVFPB & USACE.

3. RD784 Emergency Operations Plan — Updated draft version in review with MHM.

4. Pump Station 10 outfall — In design stages.

5. Horseshoe Levee pipe replacements — CVFPB Authorization Letter WA2024155
received.

6. Horseshoe Tree Removals Unacceptable USACE inspection items — Completed

7. Relief Well #11 repairs in Unit 8: - CVFPB Authorization Letter WC2024199

received.




8. USACE Utility encroachment correction coordination continues. Stafe
Enforcement Case #15574 at Hammonton Smartsville Rd. (Physical Work
Completed)

9. Cenedella Bend Erosion Site Risk Analysis Study - RFP released on 11/04/2024.

10. Pump Station No. 7 Outfall Pipe Repairs — USA Ticket #2024112500898

Regulatory Compliance:
1. Annual DWR Flood Fight Training Class on 11/19.

2. Weekly Safety Meetings.

3. Monthly spray use report submitted to County.

4. Reported Minor Driver Incident Report to ACWA-JPIA (GM — Closed Claim No.
25-0402)

Announcements:
1. District Holiday Appreciation Lunch - Friday, December 13" at Noon.

2. Upcoming District Holidays for Christmas & New Years: December 24, 25, 31,
Jan 1.

3. The District will be operating on minimal staff hours the week of December 22"
and 29" over the holidays unless active weather transpires.

No Boad Reports were given at this meetin

The Meeting was adjourned at 10:8am.

The complete Board Agenda Meeting Material is available at the Reclamation District 784 Office, located at 1594
Broadway, Arboga, CA 95961. Any disclosable public record related to an open session item on the agenda and has
been distributed to all or a majority of the Board Members less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, and is available
Jor public inspection during normal business hours.

Ifyou have a disability and need disability-related modifications or accommodations to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Office Manager of the Reclamation District 784 at (530) 742-0520 or fax (530) 742-3021. All
requests should be made at least 24 hours prior to the start of the meeting. This is in compliance with Section 202 of
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) and the federal rules and regulations adopted in
implementation thereof.

Sarbdeep Atwal, President Kimberly Ford, Deputy Board Secretary




